

FREELANCE

About Me

I'm a hard working designer with a keen eye for detail and a passion for good design. My skills are in both print and digital design but more recently I have been focusing on the print side of things with my wedding stationery business www.littlebirdweddings.co.uk

I worked in a few design studios before going freelance back in March 2010.

After starting a family I set up my wedding stationery business and took a step away from freelance design. Designing wedding stationery has allowed me to take up new skills such as calligraphy and also refresh and improve my watercolour skills.

Claire Beavis

15 Denham Close, Woodmancote, GL52 9TX

Tel: 07734 668520

Email: hello@clairebeavis.co.uk

Qualifications

GCSE

3 (A*), 6(A)

A-Levels

Art (A), Graphics (A), English Language (B), Maths (C), General Studies (C)

OCNW

Entry Level 2 in Art and Design – Life Drawing

START

Psychology of Art: Imagery, Psychology of Art 2: Depth Perception and Visual Illusions

BTEC Diploma Foundation Studies Art (Merit)

BA (HONS) GRAPHIC DESIGN Graduated Bath Spa University College with 2.1

Referees

Andrea Mason - Owner of Tullulah Pig I worked with Andrea at Dair Ltd and since then have worked on various freelance projects for her. Tel: 07930 402315 Email: andrea@tullulahpig.co.uk

Jan Heuff - CEO at SpaceForm Technologies I worked on a variety of projects for Jan between 2010 and 2013. Tel: 07739 733013 Email: jan@spaceform.io

Experience

I've worked on a variety of projects including branding and identity, websites, microsites, online banner advertising, email marketing, iPad apps and mobile games. I've had the opportunity to work for a nice mix of large and small clients including:

Sky, BP, Barclays, Vodafone, AXA, Thomson Reuters, REHAU, British Horseracing Authority, UCAS, RFU, ITV, Harper Collins, St James' Place

March 2010 – current Freelance Designer Owner of Littlebird Weddings

September 2006 – January 2010 Dair Ltd (Middleweight Designer and Producer) Dair Ltd (Junior Graphic Designer)

May – September 2006 Neransk Ltd (Web Designer)

March – May 2006 Freelance Designer

April 2005 – March 2006 The Loop Communication Agency (Junior Digital Designer)

January – March 2005 The Environment Agency (Data Analyst)

August – November 2004 Freelance Designer Administrative work through temp agencies

Skills

Logos and branding, graphic design and layout, typography, print design, website design, app design, image editing, illustration, watercolour painting, calligraphy and plenty of creativity!